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Date: 19 April 2004

Aun: Reviewing Engineer

Federal Communications Commisssion
7435 Ouakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

RE: Confidentiality Request for Madel BS200 FCC 1D 90 1 N DBASE (000

This letter serves as an official request for confidentiality under FCC Rule Section 0.459.
We have requested that all Block Diagrams, Circuit Diagrams, schematics, Parts Lists
and Operational Descriptions required to be submitted with this application be withheld
from public review,

These documents contain detailed system and equipment description and related
information about the product, which HM Electronics, Inc. considers to be proprietary,
confidential and a custom design and otherwise would not release to the general public.
Since the design is a basis from which future technological products will evolve, HM
Electronies, Inc. considers that this information would be of benefit to its competitors and
that the disclosure of the information in these documents would give competitors an
unfair advantage in the markel.

Please contact me if there is any information you may need,

Sincerely,
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Thomas P. Riches

Engineering Services Manager

Ph. (858) 535-6098

Fx. (858) 535-6019
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